

## Curriculum Vitae

### Aeronautical qualifications

- Airline Pilot/ Total flight time: 6500
- Current Type Ratings Airbus A320 and 737(300-900)
- ATPL-A
- F/I (Flight Instructor)
- First Class Medical
- Icao English Proficiency Level: 6
- English Language Proficiency Examiner
- Cambridge Proficiency A
- Safety Manager  
(COA/COLA Enac-it released)
- Flight Safety and Accident Investigation Officer

### **OTHER QUALIFICATIONS:**

Course Manager at UNIDEALVOLO s.r.l.s [www.unidealvolo.it](http://www.unidealvolo.it)

External Academic Lecturer for LUISS Business School In Leadership and Flight Leadership.

Advanced Instructor in Facilitating Simulation Scenarios and conducting complex Debriefings (qualified at CMS- Centre for Medical Simulation, Harvard, Boston)

Psychological Counselor (Università di Tor Vergata, Rome, December 2017), specializing in Crisis Counseling and Trauma Intervention.

Member Of the Italian National Association of Counselors ANCORE

Membership number 515

Civil Protection Volunteer operating in the Psychological Support Intervention Group. ( NSPS-ASPIC-Camelot HIM)

ICISF (International Critical Incident Stress Foundation) certified CISM (Critical Incident Stress Management) Instructor in both Individual and Group Intervention

ICISF certified peer for Suicide Intervention and Prevention.

Peer Coordinator and supervisor for a Pilot Peer Support Group in NAVAID, a professional pilot Association.

Flight Safety Officer and Accident Investigator (qualified in the 48<sup>th</sup> Course organized by the Italian Airforce)

CRM facilitator and Human Performance Instructor:

Work experience as facilitator for various Companies, (Airtaly- Meridiana, Mistralair, AirVallee) both nationally and internationally working both with pilots and cabin crew. As a Human Performance Instructor I have tutored mostly young student pilots working towards their ATPL (AirColumbia-Aviomar).

CISM (Critical Incident Stress Management) and Crisis Counseling Lecturer at CIPA Counseling Department at Università di Tor Vergata.

Dangerous Goods Instructor, IATA certified with commendation

Aeronautical Language Translator

(I have translated mostly technical manuals: I collaborated With Alitalia CAI on the translation of their OPS-MAN A, 2010, And with Mistralair on their Training Manuals.

I have also translated articles for the Italian Aeronautical Flight Safety Magazine and collaborated in the translation of accident reports for Investigative agencies).

Member of The European Association of Aviation Psychologists (EEAP).

**Work experience**

Current Position

First Officer A320  
I have also collaborated in the Training Department in the ATQP project and As English Examiner both for pilots and cabin crew.

Name of employer

ALITALIA

**Previous Employers**

AIRITALY-MERIDIANA

Main activities and responsibilities

First Officer and Ground Instructor.

Aircraft flown: 737 (300-400-700-800).

Qualified also for Extended Range (ETOPS ops) Flights.

-Ground Instructor, specializing in CRM, and DGR.

-English Examiner, both for flight and cabin crew.  
(ENAC certifying exams)

- I contributed also in the IOSA Auditing Certification Process, on behalf of the Company, and performed as copilot On technical certification flights (flight tests) for aircraft 737 Returning to lessor.

**Previous employers  
and positions held**

Safety Manager for Rotkopf Aviation Services Italia  
(Sep 2011-Aug 2012)

CAI-AIRONE: First Officer on B-737 classic  
(From 29/07/2009 to 28/11/2009)

NEOS: First Officer on B-737 NG  
(From 07/01/2009 to 24/07/2009)

AIRONE: Copilot then First Officer on B-737 classic  
(From 13/12/2007 to 13/12/2008)

RYANAIR: Copilot on B-737 NG  
(From 01/03/2007 to 04/07/2007)

ALITALIA: F/A for Alitalia  
(Oct. 2003/Nov. 2004 & Sept. 2005/Nov 2006)

BLUE PANORAMA: Flight Dispatcher (737- 767 ETOPS)  
And OCC (Operations Control Centre Operator)  
(Jan. 2004-Jul. 2004)

English Examiner for the British Council Rome  
(1998-2000)

Part-time secretary British Embassy Rome (1998-2000)

**Education and training**

-Advanced Instructor Course, march 2019, CMS-Centre for Medical Simulation  
Boston, MA.

-Psychological Counselor University Diploma 2015-2017, University of  
Rome, Tor Vergata.

-Peer Support Course on Suicide Intervention, January 2016, ICISF.

-Advanced Course in Strategic Response to Crisis, March 2015, ICISF.

-Advanced Group Crisis Intervention, August 2014, ICISF

-Qualified in Family Assistance Centre Management

(Course organized by KENYON) Bologna, 2014

- Qualified Flight Safety Officer and Aircraft Accident Investigator. (48th Course organized by the Italian Airforce)
  
- Intensive Course on Crisis Intervention and Peer Support Held by Louise Cullinan, ALPA National CIRP Chairman, I n collaboration with IBALPA MADRID (Nov. 2011)
  
- Safety Workshop on e-more reporting and SDS, Enac (Nov. 2011)
  
- "Quality Manager and Auditing Course", Azeta InfoTech (Jun, 2011)
  
- Aviation Safety Management System Course -IFSC (Feb., 2011)
  
- Attendance EU-OPS requirements and specifications course (Nov. 2010)
  
- IATA Dangerous Goods Instructor Course (July 2010)
  
- University Degree in Anthropology (106/110) University of Rome "La Sapienza", December 2006
  
- Proficiency in the English Language, (A), University of Cambridge, June 1998
  
- Scientific High School Diploma 60/60 "Democrito" Rome, July 1997

## **Personal skills and interests**

My personal interests have always included Archeology and Anthropology.

I have collaborated with the museum "Pigorini" in Rome, Studying antique human remains and dentures.

The two major projects in which I have participated are relative to antique dentures, identifying gender, age and major Pathologies; and trauma (skull trauma in particular).

I have also studied Forensics, during a Master's Course, Held in Budapest (aug.2006), sponsored by FASE, The Association of European Forensic Anthropologists and Labanof, studying the effects of major incidents, (Including airline accidents) on human beings, and talking About personal identification and international protocols.

Other interests include reading and skiing.